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Jeff Mcconney 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathy Kaye 
Friday, August 09, 2013 3:02 PM 
Jeff Mcconney 
RE: DJT's Triplex 

PBC 

Doing the list now. As far as DJT's. One unit just sold for over 5000 a foot. However, another just came on the market at 

over 1:LK /sq f t. 
Which is not necessarily indicative of the market. 
Based on the activity in the luxury market and given how unique the apartment is, as well a tied to celebrity, I don't see 
how one woul d list below 8K per sq ft at this point. which brings us to @240,000M .. 200,000M is a safe estimate 

TR UMP 
THE TRUMP ORGANlZATION 

From: Jeff Mcconney 

Kathy Kaye 
Senior Vice President 
Executive Director, Sales & Marketing 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 110022 
p. 212.836.3214 I p. 212-832-2000 
trump.com I trumpinternationalrealty.com 
www.linkedin.com/in/kathykaye 

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:48 PM 
To: Kathy Kaye 
Subject: RE: DJT's Triplex 

I just need sell ing price. 

TR UMP 
THE TRU}l.fP ORGANIZATtON 

From: Kathy Kaye 

Jeffrey S. Mcconney 
Senior Vice PresidenUController 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 110022 
p. 212.115.7231 If. 212.832.5396 
jmcconney@trumporq.com I Trump.com 

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 1:45 PM 
To: Jeff Mcconney 
Subject: Re: DJT's Triplex 

Op price in his sheet was incorrect for 31/32. 
Do you need t hat column ? What about sq ft? Need that? 

Kathy Kaye 
Senior Vice President 
The Trump Organization 

Executive Director, Sales&Marketing 
212-836-3214.917-622-8000 

On Aug 9, 2013, at 1:13 PM, "Jeff Mcconney" <jmcconney@trumporg.com> wrote: 

1 

FOIA/FOIL CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
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